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August 27, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Supplemental Educational Services Contractual Agreements

Under the No Child Left Behind Act, Supplemental Educational Services (SES) must be
offered to students at Title I schools. To comply with this requirement, the District’s
Department of Curriculum and Instructional Services sent packets to the providers who
indicated they were interested in providing services for the District School Board of Pasco
County.

The School District has numerous contractual agreements with various facilities in order to
provide educational services for supplemental educational services. The attached agreements
represent educational services between the District and the following: A-Z In Home
Tutoring, A+ Tutor U, A+ Advanced Learning Centers, A+ C.A.T., Achieve Success
Tutoring, All Things Through Learning, ATS Project Success, Bright Futures Learning, Inc.,
Byrnes ELC, LLC, Carter, Reddy, & Associates, Inc., Club Z! Tutoring, Cool Kids Learn,
Inc., Eden Educational Services, Education Station, LLC, Freijo Tutoring Services, LLC,
Game Plan Academic Coaching, Harmony Educational Services, Huntington Learning
Centers, Inc., One on One Learning, Sunshine Supplemental Educational Services, and
Sylvan Learning Center.

Under the Department of Education Rule 6A-1.012(7), the District is exempt from the bid
process for the purchase of professional and educational services. At this time, it is my
recommendation to approve the dollar expenditures to the approved DOE vendors as noted
on the attached requisitions and contracts.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, or if I can be of further assistance,
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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